




A MESSAGE FROM ALEA

Hello! 

I hope everyone is safe and doing well. Due to the union contract for staff I'm 

not allowed to do any work outside of designated working hours, especially 

due to the library's closure at this time. I really wish I could be with you all as 

Sarah can tell you I was super excited and honored to do this webinar with her. 

Finding free publications was one of the very first tasks Sarah assigned me 

when I first transferred to CPL's government documents department. It was 

something my predecessor did and she wanted me to continue it. Neither of 

us realized I would take her suggestions of websites to start with, as well as 

search suggestions, and run with it. This has become my passion project 

because I strongly believe that everyone should have access to information.  I 

hope you will find the information presented today helpful and have fun 

discovering all sort of neat and free treasures!





DEPARTMENT #1

Health and Human Services



Food & Drug Administration (FDA) 

Center for Food Safety and Applied 

Nutrition: 

https://www.fda.gov/food/resourc

es-you-food/cfsan-education-

resource-library

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

https://www.fda.gov/food/resources-you-food/cfsan-education-resource-library


CFSAN www.fda.gov/food/nutrition-education-resources-materials/health-educators-

nutrition-toolkit-setting-table-healthy-eating

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

https://www.fda.gov/food/nutrition-education-resources-materials/health-educators-nutrition-toolkit-setting-table-healthy-eating


FUN FACT – FDA HAS A PINTEREST PAGE!



FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION (FDA) PUBLICATIONS FOR WOMEN 

HTTPS://WWW.FDA.GOV/CONSUMERS/WOMEN/FREE-PUBLICATIONS-WOMEN

https://www.fda.gov/consumers/women/free-publications-women


4 STEPS TO SAFE MEDICATION USE FOR 

COLLEGE STUDENTS (POSTER)



GET UNCOMFORTABLE WITHOUT BEING 

UNCOMFORTABLE



FDA CENTER FOR TOBACCO PRODUCTS EXCHANGE LAB: 

HTTPS://DIGITALMEDIA.HHS.GOV/TOBACCO/PRINT_MATERIALS/SEARCH

https://digitalmedia.hhs.gov/tobacco/print_materials/search


FDA CENTER FOR TOBACCO PRODUCTS EXCHANGE LAB: 

HTTPS://DIGITALMEDIA.HHS.GOV/TOBACCO/PRINT_MATERIALS/SEARCH

https://digitalmedia.hhs.gov/tobacco/print_materials/search


National Institute of Diabetes and 

Digestive and Kidney Diseases 

(NIDDK): 

https://www.niddk.nih.gov/health-

information/professionals/materials

 The publications are primarily 

online, but you can put in a 

request for health fair materials. 

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://www.niddk.nih.gov/health-information/professionals/materials


National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK): 

https://www.niddk.nih.gov/health-information/professionals/materials

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH



Eunice Kennedy Shriver National 
Institute of Child Health and 
Human Development 
https://www.nichd.nih.gov/public
ations

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://www.nichd.nih.gov/publications


Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 

https://www.nichd.nih.gov/publications

Safe to Sleep® Campaign

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://www.nichd.nih.gov/publications


National Institute of Dental and 

Craniofacial Research: 

https://catalog.nidcr.nih.gov/Order

Publications/

• Publications range from 

children to adults and are also 

available in Spanish.

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://catalog.nidcr.nih.gov/OrderPublications/


National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research: 

https://catalog.nidcr.nih.gov/OrderPublications/

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://catalog.nidcr.nih.gov/OrderPublications/


National Institute on Aging: 

https://www.nia.nih.gov/

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

Hover mouse 

over “Health 

Information” 

and click on 

“Get Print 

Publications”

https://www.nia.nih.gov/


National Institute on Aging: https://www.nia.nih.gov/

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://www.nia.nih.gov/


EXERCISE BOOK

HTTPS://ORDER.NIA.NIH.GOV/SITES/DEFAULT/

FILES/2018-04/NIA-EXERCISE-GUIDE.PDF

WHAT’S ON YOUR PLATE?

HTTPS://ORDER.NIA.NIH.GOV/SITES/DEFAULT/

FILES/2019-05/WHATS-ON-YOUR-PLATE-

508.PDF

https://order.nia.nih.gov/sites/default/files/2018-04/nia-exercise-guide.pdf
https://order.nia.nih.gov/sites/default/files/2019-05/whats-on-your-plate-508.pdf


National Cancer Institute 

https://pubs.cancer.gov/ncipl/

home.aspx

 Most are online only. Those 

available in print are in very 

limited quantities.

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://pubs.cancer.gov/ncipl/home.aspx


NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON ALCOHOL ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM HTTPS://WWW.NIAAA.NIH.GOV/

To order print 

publications

https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/


National Institute of Mental Health 

https://infocenter.nimh.nih.gov/ni

mh/home

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://infocenter.nimh.nih.gov/nimh/home


National Institute of Mental Health

 Specifically Children and Adolescents 

https://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/publicati

ons/children-and-adolescents-listing.shtml

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/publications/children-and-adolescents-listing.shtml


National Institute on Drug Abuse 

https://drugpubs.drugabuse.gov/

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

https://drugpubs.drugabuse.gov/


https://store.samhsa.gov/

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (SAMHSA)

https://store.samhsa.gov/


DEPARTMENT #2

CFPB



https://www.consumerfinance.gov/

practitioner-resources/library-

resources/outreach-materials-to-

use-in-the-library/

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU (CFPB) 

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/library-resources/outreach-materials-to-use-in-the-library/


https://www.consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/library-resources/outreach-materials-to-use-in-the-library/

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU (CFPB) 

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/library-resources/outreach-materials-to-use-in-the-library/


DEPARTMENT #3

USDA



MyPlate: 

https://www.choosemyplate.gov/resources/

all-resources

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://www.choosemyplate.gov/resources/all-resources


MyPlate: https://www.choosemyplate.gov/resources/infographics

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://www.choosemyplate.gov/resources/infographics


Food Safety and Inspection Service

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/t

opics/food-safety-education/teach-

others/download-materials/for-kids-and-

teens

• Majority of the publications are online 

only

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/food-safety-education/teach-others/download-materials/for-kids-and-teens


Food Safety and Inspection Service

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/food-safety-education/teach-others/download-materials/for-kids-and-teens

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/food-safety-education/teach-others/download-materials/for-kids-and-teens


Food Safety and Inspection Service

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/food-safety-education/teach-others/download-materials/for-kids-and-teens

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/food-safety-education/teach-others/download-materials/for-kids-and-teens


WIC Works Resource System

https://wicworks.fns.usda.gov/wic-

publications-order-form

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://wicworks.fns.usda.gov/wic-publications-order-form


USDA Team Nutrition

https://pueblo.gpo.gov/TN/TNPubs.php

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

https://pueblo.gpo.gov/TN/TNPubs.php


DEPARTMENT #4

Homeland Security



Citizenship Toolkit

https://www.uscis.gov/citizenship/organizations/ci

vics-and-citizenship-toolkit/explore-toolkit

Registration 

https://www.uscis.gov/citizenship/organizations/ci

vics-and-citizenship-toolkit/registration

US CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES

https://www.uscis.gov/citizenship/organizations/civics-and-citizenship-toolkit/explore-toolkit
https://www.uscis.gov/citizenship/organizations/civics-and-citizenship-toolkit/registration


Important: You can only order each item once 

a year!

U.S. FIRE ADMINISTRATION

HTTPS://APPS.USFA.FEMA.GOV/PUBLICATIONS/

You have to create an account in 

order to access the publications.

https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/publications/


U.S. FIRE ADMINISTRATION

HTTPS://APPS.USFA.FEMA.GOV/PUBLICATIONS/

https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/publications/


U.S. FIRE ADMINISTRATION

HTTPS://APPS.USFA.FEMA.GOV/PUBLICATIONS/

https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/publications/


U.S. FIRE ADMINISTRATION

HTTPS://APPS.USFA.FEMA.GOV/PUBLICATIONS/

https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/publications/


Ready.gov

https://www.ready.gov/publications

FEMA

https://www.ready.gov/publications


Ready.gov

https://www.ready.gov/publications

FEMA

https://www.ready.gov/publications


Ready.gov – Ready 2 Help game

https://www.ready.gov/ready-2-help

FEMA

https://www.ready.gov/ready-2-help


HTTPS://WWW.READY.GOV/READY-2-HELP

There’s 

a video!

https://www.ready.gov/ready-2-help


READY.GOV (CONTINUED)



READY.GOV (CONTINUED)



BLUE CAMPAIGN 

HTTPS://WWW.DHS.GOV/BLUE-CAMPAIGN

https://www.dhs.gov/blue-campaign


BLUE CAMPAIGN 

HTTPS://WWW.DHS.GOV/BLUE-CAMPAIGN

https://www.dhs.gov/blue-campaign


BLUE CAMPAIGN 

HTTPS://WWW.DHS.GOV/BLUE-CAMPAIGN

https://www.dhs.gov/blue-campaign


DEPARTMENT #5

Commerce



Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 

https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/


Federal Trade Commission (FTC) https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/


DEPARTMENT #6

Labor



Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

(OSHA) 

https://www.osha.gov/pls/publications/public

ation.html

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

https://www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.html


DEPARTMENT #7

Health and Human Services



CENTERS FOR DISEASE, CONTROL, AND PREVENTION

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx

Online versions are also 

available.

Posters, brochures, 

toolkits, stickers, 

CD/DVDs, etc.

Example: Select library if 

you are a library entity.

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx


CENTERS FOR DISEASE, CONTROL, AND PREVENTION

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx


CENTERS FOR DISEASE, CONTROL, AND PREVENTION

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx

https://wwwn.cdc.gov/pubs/CDCInfoOnDemand.aspx


WE JUST SCRATCHED THE SURFACE!

There are more publications out there and free handouts to acquire for you library, 

special programs, or events.

There are YouTube videos that you can put on your website (check out the FTC scam 

videos!). 

There are agencies and bureaus who offer free speakers – it might be a phone call, 

but well worth it!

There are SO many other things out there! Try the search phrase “publication order 

site:gov” to see what pops up.

And if anything, you can play Ninja Kitchen to pass the time. 



Imagination
Hat

Journey with me…to the land of make believe…where all of these slides 

were accurate and up-to-date. 

Let’s go live?



THANK YOU EVERYONE!

AND THANK YOU ALEA!

Remember:

Stay Safe.

Stay Positive.

and STAY HOME!

Only YOU can prevent the spread of  COVID-19!

Sarah Dobransky

Interim General Research Collections Manager; FDLP Coordinator

Cleveland Public Library 

Sarah.dobransly@cpl.org

(216) 623-2939 – office phone, for when we’re back in the office

mailto:Sarah.dobransly@cpl.org

